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                                     ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

                                    SUPPORTING COMMUNITIES
	To:
	Josh Lawlor, Planning Officer, Development Management, 5 Pancras Square N1C

	From:
	Edward Davis (Pollution Planning Officer)

	Date:
	07 May 2021

	Re:
	66 Rochester Place London NW1 9JX

	Proposal:
	Variation of Condition 2 (Hours of Operation) granted by planning permission 2013/0322/P dated 02/04/2013 to allow use of dance and fitness studio on Sundays and Bank Holidays from 11am-6pm.

	Reference:
	Planning application ref. 2020/4952/P

	Key Points:
	The proposals are acceptable in environmental health terms


ENVIRONEMTAL HEALTH OBERVATIONS
The site is bounded by residential gardens to the North-East, commercial properties to the North-West and South-East, and Rochester Place to the South-West. Entrance to the site is located on Rochester Place.
Appropriate assessment has been carried out ascertain noise breakout from the development.

Appropriate noise guidelines have been followed within the report such as Noise Policy Statement for England, National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), Planning Practice Guidance on Noise, Camden Council’s Local Plan, version June 2017 and BS 8233:2014.

The submitted assessment has yielded satisfactory internal predicted noise levels. The assessment has also reviewed the building structure and calculations would suggest it is satisfactory to contain noise from its intended use and has put forward reasonable noise mitigation to limit noise breakout.

The acoustic submission is acceptable in environmental terms and I am happy for the variation of Condition 2

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards 

Edward Davis 

Pollution Planning Officer

Supporting Communities

London Borough of Camden

Telephone:   02079745550/ Mobile: 07967652382
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